
MASSARI, Brooke 

From: 
Sent: 

Lee Wah <Lee.Wah@tga.gov.au> on behalf of Lee Wah 
Thursday, 18 June 2015 12:20 PM 

Subject: LVT RIS complaint to OBPR from ADIA [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Dear Moya & Michael 

Just to let you know that Stephen Cull, OBPR phoned today to speak with Nicole regarding the complaint from ADIA 
re LVT. 
I forwarded the message onto Vinod who has spoken to Stephen and dealt with the issue. 
At this point in time, there is no need for a meeting to be scheduled . 

Kind Regards 
Lee 

Lee Wah 
Executive Assistant to Nicole Mclay 
Regulatory Business Services Branch 

Phone: 02 6232 8242 
Email: lee.wah@tqa.gov.au 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www.tqa.gov .au 

From: Judy Develin 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 10:17 PM 
To: John Skerritt 
Cc: Nicole Mclay; Samantha Palmer; Michael Bolt; Philippa Horner; Larry Kelly 
Subject: Re: LVT RIS complaint to OBPR from ADIA [SEC=UNCLASSIAED] 

Hi John 

Heads up on the attached request for a meeting with OBPR on this matter. I believe Michael's suggestion for 
a meeting with Nicole and Vinod initially is the right approach. We will respond with Nicole as the contact 
unless we hear otherwise. 

FYI Judy 

Sent with Good (www.good.c m) 

From: Michael Bolt 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 4:09:12 PM 
To: Judy Develin 
Subject: FW: LVT RIS complaint [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED) 
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Judy 

Please see the note below regarding a complaint from ADIA and the LVT RIS. Would appreciate your advice re the 
most appropriate contact person from TGA to discuss this with the OBPR. I suggest it may be both Vinod and Nicole? 

Michael 

From: Moya Smith 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 3:55 PM 
To: Michael Bolt 
Cc: Regulatory Impact Analysis 
Subject: LVT RIS complaint [SEC=UNCLASSIAED] 

Hi Michael 

As discussed, Stephen Cull from the OBPR has called me regarding a complaint they have received concerning the 
LVT RIS. The complaint is from ADIA. Stephen would like to meet with the appropriate people within the TGA to 
discuss the matter as part of the OBPR's investigation of the complaint. Although Stephen was not in a position to 
discuss the full extent of the complaint it is my understanding that it was in regard to the level of consideration that 
their submission received in the impact analysis. 

Stephen can be contacted on 6271 6276. I advised him that TGA would provide a contact tomorrow. Stephen did not 
have any involvement with the assessment of the LVT RIS 

Kind regards, Moya 

Moya Smith 
Assistant Director 
Regulatory Impact Analysis 
Regulatory Business Improvement Branch 

Phone: 02 6232 8823 
Email : moya.smith@tga.gov.au 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www.tqa.qov.au 
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